
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR  
STANDING OFFER AGREEMENTS (RFA-SOA) 

NO.: 

 
1220-060-2019-012 

TITLE:  HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION AND 
DISPOSAL SERVICES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  July 19, 2019 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Applications on or before: 

July 30, 2019 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFA-SOA for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Applicant not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: In Table 7: Response Times it states the following: Emergency Service Response Time 

During Regular and Outside of Regular hours: Within 1 Hour. Please clarify if the 
response time for personnel is to be onsite within 1 hour, or is the response time to have 
a crew mobilized within 1 hour? 

 
A1: Onsite within one (1) hour. 
 
Q2: Below Table 2 states the following: “Labour Rates states that the labour rates are all 

inclusive, without limitation, wages, benefits, vehicle, fuel, tools, mobilization and 
demobilization, over and profit”. Please provide a scenario for proponents to identify the 
anticipated costs, in certain situations responses may require certain specialized 
equipment which could have a significant effect on costs +/-. 

 
A2: Applicants can use Table 3:  Rates for Hazardous Waste Collection and Disposal for 

specialized equipment and other rates that don’t fit into Tables 1 and 2. 
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Q3: In Table 3 Haz-waste Collection and Disposal is seeking rates for Hazardous Waste 

Collection and Disposal: 
(a) Are there common waste streams of which City of Surrey generates of which the 

proponents can provide pricing against? 
(b) Additionally, to the common waste streams, can you provide estimated quantities 

of said waste streams? 
 
A3: (a) See Schedule A section 2.4 for a non-inclusive list. 
 

(b) Quantities vary by amount found dumped.  Each location will differ in the amount.  
The most common item found dumped is drywall. 

 
Q4: Are collection rates specific to a City of Surrey’s works yard located at 6651 148th St. 

Surrey? If the answer is no, can you please provide a generating location of said waste 
for proponents to price appropriately? 

 
A4: Hazardous waste collection may be at various locations within the City. 
 

The Contractor must warrant that the facilities they use to destroy and/or dispose and/or 
recycle and/or treat each hazardous waste type comply with all applicable laws and that 
the Contractor and the facility have all permits and licenses required to carry out the 
proposed tasks. Such proof must be made available to the City. 

 
The Contractor must provide adequate proof that the facility disposing the City’s 
hazardous waste has authorization and approval for such disposal.  

 
Q5: Does the collection of waste require processing, packaging, bulking and or providing 

containers for the purposes of Transport and Disposal?   
 
A5: Contractor to determine. Contractor must comply with all applicable laws. The Services 

requested by the City may include the list of hazardous wastes that require disposal at an 
approved facility.  The Contractor is expected to attend the site, package and collect 
these wastes prior to transporting the materials off site for disposal. 

 
Q6: Can an additional schedule of rates be provided in an appendix or are proponents 

required to only utilize the line items available in Table 1 through 3? 
 
A6: Applicants should complete Tables 1 to 3 so the City can compare Applications. 

Applicants may attach to their Application additional rates. 
 
Q7: Can proponents insert additional comments below each table should they need to clarify 

what may be included within specified rates? 
 
A7: Yes. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFA-SOA Documents. 
 


